

[Transportation Code – Vehicle Weight Restrictions, Speed Limits, Special Parking Restrictions]

Resolution amending Transportation Code, Division II, Articles 500 (Size, Weight, Load Restrictions) Section 501 to update the streets subject to vehicle weight restrictions, 700 (Speed Limits) Section 702 to designate the streets subject to 30, 35, and 45 miles per hour speed limits, and 800 (Special On-Street Permit Parking Restrictions) Section 801 to amend the locations subject to parking restrictions.

NOTE: Additions are single-underline Times New Roman;
deletions are ~~strike-through Times New Roman~~.

The Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors of the City and County of San Francisco enacts the following regulations:

Section 1. Article 500 of Division II of the Transportation Code is hereby amended by amending Section 501, to read as follows:

SEC. 501. VEHICLE WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS

(a) The operation of a vehicle with gross weight in excess of 6,000 pounds on the Streets listed in Section 501(b), or the operation of a vehicle with unladen weight in excess of 18,000 pounds on any Street listed in Section 501(c) is a violation of Division I, Section 7.2.77 (Weight Restricted Streets).

(b) 6,000 lbs Limits. No person shall operate a vehicle of a gross weight in excess of 6,000 pounds on the following Streets:

- (1) 25th Street between Sanchez and Dolores Streets.
- (2) 26th Street between Church and Sanchez Streets.
- (3) 27th Street between Douglass and Castro Streets.
- (4) 28th Street between Douglass and Diamond Streets.
- (5) 29th Street between Diamond and Castro Street.
- (6) 34th Avenue between Wawona and Yorba Streets.

- (7) Alabama Street, between Ripley Street and South Precita Avenue.
- (8) Albion Street between 15th and 17th Streets.
- (9) Alhambra Street between Scott Street and Cervantes Boulevard.
- (10) Anza Vista Avenue between O'Farrell and Baker Streets.
- (11) Bacon Street between Somerset Street and San Bruno Avenue.
- (12) Baker Street between Terra Vista Avenue and Turk Street.
- (13) Baker Street between Union Street ~~Avenue~~ and Marina Boulevard.
- (14) Barcelona Avenue between Terra Vista and Anza Vista Avenues.
- (15) Bay Street between Laguna Street and Columbus Avenue.
- (16) Beaumont Avenue between Turk and Anza Streets.
- (17) Blanken Avenue between Tunnel Avenue and Executive Park Boulevard.
- (18) Broderick Street between Richardson Avenue and Union Street.
- (19) Broderick Street between O'Farrell Street and Turk Street.
- (20) Brussels Street between Silver Avenue and Burrows Street.
- (21) Buchanan Street between Broadway and Union Streets.
- (22) Buchanan Street between Lombard and Chestnut Streets.
- (23) Burrows Street between Somerset Street and San Bruno Avenue.
- (24) Cayuga Avenue between Geneva and Foote Avenues.
- (25) Cedro Avenue between Mercedes Way and Ocean Avenue.
- (26) Cerritos Avenue between Mercedes Way and Ocean Avenue.
- (27) Cervantes Boulevard between Fillmore Street and Marina Boulevard.
- (28) Cesar Chavez Street between Church and Noe Streets.
- (29) Chattanooga Street between Twenty-first and Jersey Streets.
- (30) Chestnut Street between Montgomery and Sansome Streets.
- (31) Chestnut Street between Laguna Street and Van Ness Avenue.
- (32) Chestnut Street between Lyon Street and Broderick Street.

- (33) Chestnut Street between Polk Street and Columbus Avenue.
- (34) Claremont Boulevard between Portola Drive and Taraval Street.
- (35) Clipper Street between Diamond Heights Boulevard and Dolores Street.
- (36) College Avenue between Genebern Way and Mission Street.
- (37) Commonwealth Avenue between Geary Boulevard and California Street.
- (38) Corbett Avenue between Clayton and Seventeenth Streets.
- (39) Crane Street between Paul Avenue and Bayshore Boulevard.
- (40) Del Vale Avenue between Evelyn Way and O'Shaughnessy Boulevard.
- (41) Delano Avenue between Geneva and Ottawa Avenues.
- (42) Dewey Boulevard between Laguna Honda Boulevard and Taraval Street.
- (43) Diamond Heights Boulevard between the westerly leg of Berkeley Way
and Elk Street.
- (44) Diamond Street between Chenery Street and Diamond Heights
Boulevard.
- (45) Douglass Street between Twenty-seventh and Twenty-eight Streets.
- (46) Duncan Street between Diamond Street and Diamond Heights Boulevard.
- (47) Ecker Street between Jessie and Mission Streets.
- (48) Eddy Street between Divisadero Street and St. Joseph's Avenue.
- (49) Eighteenth Avenue between Vicente and Ulloa Streets.
- (50) Elk Street between Bosworth and Chenery Streets.
- (51) Elk Street between Diamond Heights Boulevard and Chenery Street.
- (52) Ellis Street between Divisadero Street and St. Joseph's Avenue.
- (53) Encanto Avenue between Terra Vista and Anza Vista Avenues.
- (54) Encline Court between Marietta Drive and the Eastern Terminus.
- (55) Everglade Drive between Sloat Boulevard and Eucalyptus Drive.
- (56) Fair Oaks Street between Twenty-first and Twenty-sixth Streets.

- (57) Felton Street between Somerset Street and San Bruno Avenue.
- (58) Filbert Street between Divisadero and Lyon Streets.
- (59) Filbert Street between Polk and Taylor Streets.
- (60) Fillmore Street between Broadway and Union Streets.
- (61) Folsom Street between Precita Avenue and Bernal Heights Boulevard;

and Bernal Heights Boulevard between Folsom Street and Bernal Heights Park (approximately 350 feet).

- (62) Foote Avenue between Alemany Boulevard and San Jose Avenue.
- (63) Fortuna Avenue between Terra Vista and Anza Vista Avenues.
- (64) Francisco Street between Montgomery and Kearny Streets.
- (65) Francisco Street between Baker and Scott Streets.
- (66) Francisco Street between Laguna Street and Van Ness Avenue.
- (67) Francisco Street between Lyon Street, and Richardson Avenue.
- (68) Francisco Street between Polk Street and Columbus Avenue.
- (69) Franklin Street between California and Lombard Streets.
- (70) Genebern Way between Alemany Boulevard and College Avenue.
- (71) Gilman Avenue between Third Street and Arelious Walker Drive~~Fitch~~

~~Streets.~~

- (72) Girard Street between Silver Avenue and Bacon Street.
- (73) Goettingen Street between Silver Avenue and Bacon Street.
- (74) Gough Street between Jackson and Union~~California~~ Streets.
- ~~(75) Gough Street between Union and California Streets.~~
- (76) Great Highway between Lincoln Way and Sloat Boulevard.
- (77) Green Street between Grant Avenue and Montgomery Street.
- (78) Green Street between Polk and Mason Streets.
- (79) Greenwich Street between Divisadero and Lyon Streets.

- (~~80~~79) Greenwich Street between Franklin Street and Van Ness Avenue.
- (~~81~~0) Greenwich Street between Polk and Taylor Streets.
- (~~82~~1) Guerrero Street between Eighteenth and Cesar Chavez Streets.
- (~~83~~2) Hollister Avenue between Third and Hawes Streets.
- (~~84~~3) Ingalls Street between Fitzgerald and Jamestown Avenues.
- (~~85~~4) Ingerson Avenue between Third Street and ~~Giants Drive~~ Bill Walsh Way.
- (~~86~~5) Innes Avenue between Middle Point Road and Hunters Point Boulevard.
- (~~87~~6) Jamestown Avenue between Third Street and Harney Way.
- (~~88~~7) Jennings Street between Fitzgerald and Jamestown Avenues.
- (~~89~~8) Jennings Street between Palou and Thomas Avenues.
- (~~90~~89) Jersey Street between Castro and Church Streets.
- (~~91~~0) Jones Street between California and Pine Streets.
- (~~92~~1) Jones Street between Columbus and Pacific Avenues.
- (~~93~~2) Jordan Avenue between Geary Boulevard and California Street.
- (~~94~~3) Kansas Street between Twenty-second and Twenty-third Streets.
- (~~95~~4) Kearny Street between Francisco and Bay Streets.
- (~~96~~5) Keith Street between Palou and Van Dyke Avenues.
- (~~97~~6) Kensington Way between Claremont Boulevard and Portola Drive.
- (~~98~~7) Laguna Street between Broadway and Union Streets.
- (~~99~~8) Lane Street between Palou and Van Dyke Avenues.
- (~~100~~99) Larkin Street between Chestnut and Francisco Streets.
- (~~101~~0) Larkin Street between Bay Street and Pacific Avenue.
- (~~102~~1) Lathrop Avenue between Tunnel and Tocoloma Avenues.
- (~~103~~2) Laurel Street between Mayfair Drive and Euclid Avenue.
- (~~104~~3) Leavenworth Street between Bay Street and Pacific Avenue.
- (~~105~~4) Ledyard Street, between Silver Avenue and Thornton Avenue.

- (1065) Lombard Street between Montgomery and Sansome Streets.
- (1076) Lombard Street between Stockton and Kearny Streets.
- ~~(108) Lombard Street between Hyde and Leavenworth Streets.~~
- (1097) Lombard Street between Polk and Leavenworth Streets.
- (11008) Lyon Street between LombardGreen and Francisco Streets.
- ~~(111) Lyon Street between Green and Lombard Streets.~~
- (11209) Marietta Drive Between Evelyn Way and Teresita Boulevard.
- (1130) Marina Boulevard between Lyon and Laguna Streets.
- (1141) Mariposa Street between Mississippi and Connecticut Streets.
- (1152) Mariposa Street between Vermont and Kansas Streets.
- (1163) Masonic Avenue between Waller Street and Frederick Street.
- (1174) Mayfair Drive between Laurel and Spruce Streets.
- (1185) Mendell Street between Galvez and Hudson Avenues.
- (1196) Middle Point Road between Evans and Innes Avenues.
- (12017) Monterey Boulevard between Ridgewood and Santa Clara Avenues.
- (12118) Montgomery Street between Green Street and Broadway ~~Streets.~~
- (12219) Montgomery Street between Lombard and Francisco Streets.
- (1230) Mount Vernon Avenue between Alemany Boulevard and San Jose Avenue.
- (1241) Newhall Street, between Innes and Hudson Avenues.
- (1252) Newhall Street between Palou and Quesada Avenues.
- (1263) Niagara Avenue between Alemany Boulevard and San Jose Avenue.
- (1274) Nido Avenue between Vega and Turk Streets.
- (1285) Octavia Street between Broadway and Union Streets.
- (1296) Ottawa Avenue between Alemany Boulevard and Ortega Avenue.
- (13027) Pacheco Street between Dewey Boulevard and Ninth Avenue.

- (13128) Palm Avenue between Geary Boulevard and California Street.
- (13229) Palou Avenue between Selby and Griffith Streets.
- (1330) Parker Avenue between Geary Boulevard and California Street.
- (1341) Parker Avenue between Turk and Anza Streets.
- (1352) Pennsylvania Street between Mariposa and Twenty-second Streets.
- (1363) Pond Street between 16th and 17th Streets.
- (1374) Powell Street between Sutter and California Street.
- ~~(138) Quesada Avenue between Ingalls and Hawes Streets.~~
- (1395) Quesada Avenue between Third and ~~Ingalls~~Hawes Streets.
- ~~(140) Revere Avenue between Ingalls and Hawes Streets.~~
- (14136) Revere Avenue between Third and ~~Ingalls~~Hawes Streets.
- (14237) Rossi Avenue between Turk and Anza Streets.
- (14338) Santa Clara Avenue between Monterey Boulevard and Portola Drive.
- (14439) Scotia Avenue between Silver Avenue and Thornton Avenue.
- (1450) Scott Street between California and Bush Streets.
- ~~(146) Shafter Avenue between Ingalls and Hawes Streets.~~
- (1471) Shafter Avenue between Third and ~~Ingalls~~Hawes Streets.
- (1482) Silliman Street between Somerset Street and San Bruno Avenue.
- (1493) Spruce Street, between Geary Boulevard and Euclid ~~Street~~Avenue.
- (15044) St. Francis Boulevard between Portola Drive and San Anselmo Avenue.
- (15145) St. Joseph's Avenue between O'Farrell Street and Turk Street.
- (15246) Stanyan Street between 17th Street and Belgrave Street.
- (15347) Stanyan Street between Turk and Anza Streets.
- (15448) Taraval Street between 14th Avenue and Dewey Boulevard.
- (15549) Taylor Street between Pine and California Streets.

- (1560) Taylor Street between Columbus and Pacific Avenues.
- (1571) Telegraph Hill Boulevard.
- (1582) Terra Vista Avenue between Anza Vista and St. Joseph's Avenues.
- (1593) Thomas Avenue between Third and Jennings Streets.
- (16054) Thornton Avenue between Bayshore Boulevard and ~~3~~Third Street.
- (16155) Thorp Lane.
- (16256) Tunnel Avenue between Blanken Avenue and Bayshore Boulevard.
- (16357) Underwood Avenue between Third and Jennings Streets.
- (16458) Union Street between Lyon and Steiner Streets.
- (16559) Vallejo Street between Montgomery and Sansome Streets.
- (1660) Vallejo Street between Polk and Mason Streets.
- (1671) Vega Street between Nido and Anza Vista Avenues.
- (1682) Vermont Street between 17th and 18th Streets.
- (1693) Vermont Street between Twentieth and Twenty-second Streets.
- (17064) Vesta Street between Thornton Avenue and Williams Avenue.
- (17165) Vicente Street between Sixteenth and Nineteenth Avenues.
- (17266) Webster Street between Broadway and Union Streets.
- (17367) Webster Street between Bay Street and Marina Boulevard.
- (17468) Westwood Park area streets within an area bounded by the south side of Monterey Boulevard and the east side of Plymouth Avenue, the north side of Ocean Avenue and the west side of Faxon Avenue.
- (17569) Wheat Street between Paul Avenue and Bayshore Boulevard.
- (1760) Yerba Buena Avenue between Santa Clara Avenue and Miraloma Avenue Drive.

(c) **18,000 lbs. Limit.** No person shall operate a vehicle with an unladen weight in excess of 18,000 pounds on the following Streets:

(1) Blanken Avenue between Bayshore Boulevard and Tunnel Avenue

(2) Tunnel Avenue between Blanken Avenue and Recycle Road

(d) **Exemptions.** The provisions of this Section shall not be applicable to:

(1) Any vehicle which is subject to the provisions of Section 1031 to 1036, inclusive, of the California Public Utilities Code and which has received a certificate from the CPUC pursuant to those Sections declaring that the public necessity and convenience require the operation of the vehicle, provided that the certificate authorizes that vehicle to be operated within the City, and the vehicle is being operated for the purpose authorized in, and consistent with the terms of, the certificate. This exemption shall not apply to vehicles operated as round-trip sightseeing tour service as defined by the CPUC;

(2) Any commercial vehicle coming from an unrestricted Street having ingress and egress by direct route to and from that portion of the restricted Streets set forth above, when necessary for the purpose of making pickups of refuse, pickups or deliveries of passengers, goods, wares and merchandise from or to any building or structure located on such restricted Street, or for the purpose of delivering materials or equipment to be used in the actual and bona fide repairs, alteration, remodeling or construction of such restricted Street, or for any building or structure upon such restricted Street for which a building permit has previously been obtained;

(3) Any vehicle owned by a public utility while in use in the construction, installation or repair of any public utility;

(4) Transit vehicles operated by the SFMTA along a regularly scheduled route;

(5) School buses when operated for the transportation of school pupils;

(6) Any vehicle owned by the City while being used in the course of official business; and

(7) Emergency vehicles; and

~~(8) Through September 30, 2011, School Pupil Activity Buses operating on Lyon Street between Francisco and Lombard Streets or Chestnut Street between Lyon Street and Richardson Avenue. This exemption shall sunset and be of no further effect after September 30, 2011, except that the Director of Transportation is authorized to terminate the exemption authorized by this paragraph prior to that date if he or she determines that due to completion of construction activity, this exemption is no longer required.~~

Section 2. Article 700 of Division II of the Transportation Code is hereby amended by amending Section 702, to read as follows:

SEC. 702. DESIGNATED SPEED LIMITS.

(a) **30 Miles Per Hour.** A prima facie speed limit of 30 miles per hour is established in the following locations:

(1) 3rd Street between Channel and Kirkwood Streets.

(2) 3rd Street between Shafter and Bayshore Boulevard.

~~(3) 8th Street between Market Street and Townsend Street.~~

~~(4)~~(3) 10th Street between Market Street and Division Street.

~~(5)~~(4) 16th Street between 3rd and 7th Streets.

~~(6) Bryant Street between the Embarcadero and 10th Street.~~

~~(7)~~(5) Bush Street between Presidio Avenue and Battery Street.

~~(8)~~(6) Carter Street between Geneva Avenue and County Line.

~~(9)~~(7) Cesar Chavez Street, Third Street to a point 500 feet east of Kansas Street.

~~(10)~~(8) Diamond Heights Boulevard between Clipper Street and Sussex Street.

~~(11)~~(9) The Embarcadero between King Street and Bay Street.

~~(12)~~(10) Fell Street between Gough Street and Stanyan Street.

~~(13) Folsom Street between 13th Street and The Embarcadero.~~

~~(14)~~(11) Fulton Street between Stanyan Street and Arguello Boulevard.

~~(15)~~(12) Geary Boulevard between 30th and 42nd Avenue.

~~(16)~~(13) Golden Gate Avenue between Divisadero Street and Van Ness Avenue.

~~(17)~~ — ~~Harrison Street between The Embarcadero and 13th Street.~~

~~(18)~~ — ~~Howard Street between The Embarcadero and 13th Street.~~

~~(19)~~(14) Industrial Street between Bayshore Boulevard and Oakdale Avenue.

~~(20)~~ (15) John F. Kennedy Drive between Kezar Drive and Stanyan Street.

~~(16)~~ John Muir Drive between Skyline Boulevard and a point approximately 2,500 feet southeasterly.

~~(21)~~(17) Kezar Drive between Lincoln Way and John F. Kennedy Drive.

~~(22)~~(18) King Street between 5th Street and The Embarcadero.

~~(23)~~(19) Market Street between Danvers Street and Castro Street.

~~(24)~~(20) Masonic Avenue between Presidio Avenue and Geary Boulevard.

~~(25)~~(21) Monterey Boulevard between Circular and Ridgewood Avenues.

~~(26)~~(22) Oak Street between Stanyan Street and Franklin Street.

~~(27)~~(23) Oakdale Avenue between Bayshore Boulevard and 3rd Street.

~~(28)~~(24) Octavia Boulevard, central lanes only, between Fell and Market Streets.

~~(29)~~(25) Pine Street between Market Street and Presidio Avenue.

~~(30)~~(26) Point Lobos Avenue between Great Highway and Forty-Second Avenue.

~~(31)~~(27) Sagamore Street between San Jose Avenue and Orizaba Avenue.

~~(32)~~(28) San Jose Avenue between Randall and 29th Streets.

~~(33)~~(29) Turk Boulevard between Baker Street and Arguello Boulevard.

~~(34)~~(30) Twin Peaks Boulevard between Panorama Drive and Palo Alto Avenue.

(31) Winston Drive, between Buckingham Way and Lake Merced.

(b) **35 Miles Per Hour.** A prima facie speed limit of 35 miles per hour is established in the following locations:

(1) Alemany Boulevard between Junipero Serra Boulevard and Mission Street.

(2) Bayshore Boulevard between Cesar Chavez Street and the County Line.

(3) Broadway (Robert C Levy) Tunnel between the east and west portals.

~~(3)~~(4) Brotherhood Way between Alemany and a point about 200 feet westerly from Chumasero Drive.

~~(4)~~(5) Cargo Way between 3rd Street and Jennings Street.

~~(5)~~(6) Clarendon Avenue, north and south sides between the east line of Laguna Honda Boulevard and Johnstone Drive.

~~(6)~~(7) Clipper Street between Douglas Street and ~~Portola Drive~~ Diamond Heights Boulevard.

~~(7)~~(8) Evans Avenue between Cesar Chavez and Hunters Point Boulevard.

~~(8)~~(9) Fulton Street between Arguello Boulevard and the Great Highway.

~~(9)~~(10) Geary Boulevard between Presidio Avenue and Wood Street on the depressed section.

~~(10)~~(11) Geary Expressway between Gough Street and Presidio Avenue.

~~(11)~~(12) Geneva Avenue between Moscow Street and the County Line.

~~(12) Great Highway between Lincoln Way and Fulton Street, northbound traffic.~~

(13) Great Highway between Lincoln Way and Point Lobos.

(14) Great Highway (Upper Roadway) between Lincoln Way and Sloat Boulevard.

~~(14)~~(15) Hunters Point Boulevard between Jennings Street and Innes Avenue.

~~(15)~~(16) Innes Avenue between Hunters Point Boulevard and Donahue Street.

~~(16) John Muir Drive between Skyline Boulevard and a point approximately 2,500 feet southeasterly.~~

(17) Junipero Serra Boulevard between St. Francis Circle and Ocean Avenue.

(18) Laguna Honda Boulevard between Dewey Boulevard and Noriega Street.

(19) Lake Merced Boulevard between Sunset Boulevard and Skyline Boulevard.

(20) Lake Merced Boulevard between Winston Drive and Sunset Boulevard.

(21) Lincoln Way, north side, between Third Avenue and the Great Highway.

(22) Lincoln Way, south side, between the Great Highway and Third Avenue.

(23) Mansell Street between Sunnydale and Brazil Avenues.

(24) O'Shaughnessy Boulevard between Portola Drive and Malta Drive.

(25) Portola Drive between St. Francis Circle and Corbett Avenue, north and south sides.

(26) Market Street between Corbett Avenue and Danvers Street, north and south sides.

(27) Sloat Boulevard, eastbound and westbound traffic, between Junipero Serra Boulevard, St. Francis Circle and Nineteenth Avenue.

(28) Sloat Boulevard, eastbound traffic, between the east line of the Great Highway and the east line of 39th Avenue.

(29) Sloat Boulevard, westbound traffic, between the east line of 39th Avenue and the east line of 47th Avenue.

(30) Sunnydale Avenue between Persia Avenue and the west boundary of the McLaren Municipal Golf Course.

(31) Sunset Boulevard between ~~South~~ Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive and Lake Merced Boulevard.

~~(32)~~ Upper Great Highway between Lincoln Way and Sloat Boulevard.

~~(33)~~(32) Woodside Avenue between Portola Drive and Laguna Honda Boulevard.

(c) **40 Miles Per Hour.** A prima facie speed limit of 40 miles per hour is established in the following locations:

(1) Alemany Boulevard, westbound, between Bayshore Boulevard and Mission Street.

~~(2)~~ Between the East and West Portals of the Broadway Tunnel.

~~(3)~~(2) Gilman Avenue between Hunter's Point Expressway and Arelious Walker Drive~~Fitch Street~~.

~~(4)~~(3) Harney Way between Jamestown Avenue and the County Line.

~~(5)~~(4) Hunter's Point Expressway.

~~(6)~~(5) Jamestown Avenue between Redondo Street and Hunters Point Expressway.

(6) John Muir Drive between the County Line and a point approximately 3,300 feet northwesterly.

(7) Lake Merced Boulevard between the County Line and Winston Drive.

(8) Junipero Serra Boulevard between Ocean and 19th Avenues.

(9) Visitacion Avenue between Mansell Street and Hahn Street.

(d) **45 Miles Per Hour.** A prima facie speed limit of 45 miles per hour is established in the following locations:

(1) Alemany Boulevard, eastbound, between Mission Street and Bayshore Boulevard.

(2) Brotherhood Way between a point about 200 feet westerly from Chumasero Drive and Lake Merced Boulevard.

(3) Great Highway between Sloat and Skyline Boulevards.

~~(4) — John Muir Drive between the County Line and a point approximately 3,300 feet northwesterly.~~

~~(5)~~(4) Mansell Street between Visitacion Avenue and Brazil Avenue.

~~(6)~~(5) San Jose Avenue between Randall Street and a point 425 feet northeasterly of the east line of Diamond Street.

Section 3. Article 800 of Division II of the Transportation Code is hereby amended by amending Section 801, to read as follows:

SEC. 801. PARKING RESTRICTIONS BY LOCATION.

(a) It shall be a violation of [Division I](#), Section [7.2.42](#) (Parking Restrictions) for any person to Park any vehicle, whether attended or unattended, in any of the locations listed below during times when Parking is restricted without displaying a valid permit for Parking in that location. A permit issued for Parking pursuant to this Article does not exempt a vehicle from street-cleaning Parking restrictions. These parking restrictions shall not apply to any state, federal, or foreign consulate vehicle parked to carry out official government business.

(b) Removal Authorized. Pursuant to the authority of Vehicle Code Section 22651(n) any vehicle Parked in violation of this Section [801](#) may be removed by the SFMTA or SFPD.

(c) Restricted Locations:

(1) 2nd Street, Stanford Street, and Townsend Street [32.6.19]

(A) Locations:

(i) 2nd Street, west side, from Townsend Street to 100 feet northerly (100-foot zone);

(ii) Stanford Street, east side, from Townsend Street to 100 feet northerly (100-foot zone); and

(iii) Townsend Street, north side, between 2nd and Stanford Streets

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(2) 6th Avenue [32.6.23]

(A) Location: The east side of 6th Avenue, from 110 feet to 320 feet south of Geary Boulevard (210-foot zone) and on the west side of 6th Avenue, from 250 to 303 feet south of Geary Boulevard (53-foot zone)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned marked San Francisco Police Department vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(3) 7th Street [32.6.25]

(A) Location: the east side of 7th Street, from 178 feet to 246 feet north of Bryant Street (68-foot zone)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(4) 7th Street [32.6.20]

(A) Location: The east side of 7th Street, from Bryant Street to 80 feet southerly (80-foot zone)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(5) 7th Street, Ahern Way, and Harriet Street [32.6.3]

(A) Location: Except in loading zones established pursuant to this Code, east side of 7th Street between Harrison and Bryant Streets; on the south side of Ahern

Way from a point 20 feet east of Harriet Street to 6th Street; and on the east side of Harriet Street between Harrison and Bryant Streets.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(6) 20th Street [32.6.14]

(A) Location: The south side of 20th Street between 3rd Street and Tennessee Street.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned marked patrol San Francisco Police Department vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(7) Brannan Street [32.6.26]

(A) Locations:

(i) Brannan Street, north side, from 15 feet to 115 feet east of Boardman Place (100-foot zone)

(ii) Brannan Street, north side, from 16 feet to 116 feet west of Boardman Place (100-foot zone)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(8) Bryant Street and 24th Avenue [32.6.7]

(A) Locations:

(i) On the north side of Bryant Street from Harriet Street to 7th Street;

(ii) On the east side of 24th Avenue from 225 feet to 280 feet south of Santiago Street (55-foot zone)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(9) Clay Street and Laurel Street [32.6.31]

(A) Locations:

(i) Clay Street, north side, from Laurel Street to 31 feet westerly (31-foot zone)

(ii) Laurel Street, west side, from Clay Street to 112 feet northerly (112-foot zone)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles displaying a permit issued by the Korean Consulate.

(10) Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place [32.6.21]

(A) Locations:

(i) Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, east side, from 32 feet to 224 feet north of Grove Street (192-foot zone, accommodating sixteen angled Parking stalls);

(ii) Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, west side, from 26 feet to 208 feet south of McAllister Street (182-foot zone, accommodating nine Parking stalls);

(iii) Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, west side, from 351 feet to 531 feet south of McAllister Street (180-foot zone, accommodating nine Parking stalls); and

(iv) Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, east side, from 184 feet to 208 feet south of McAllister Street (24-foot zone, accommodating two angled Parking stalls)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(11) Eddy Street and Jones Street [32.6.29]

(A) Location:

(i) Eddy Street, south side, from Jones Street to 130 feet westerly (130-foot zone); and

(ii) Jones Street, west side, from 24 feet to 107 feet south of Eddy Street (83-foot zone)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned San Francisco Police Department vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(12) Elm Street, between Van Ness Avenue and Polk Street [32.6.16]

(A) Location: Elm Street, south side, from 41 feet to 129 feet west of Polk Street (88-foot zone)

(B) Time: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles of Superior Court personnel displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA, or State or Federal vehicles.

(13) Grant Avenue [32.6.8]

(A) Location: The Parking space north of the police post (Koban) in front of 933 Grant Avenue.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned SFPD police vehicles or police officer's private vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(14) Green Street and Baker Street [32.6.30]

(A) Locations:

(i) Green Street, north side, from 15 feet to 75 feet east of Baker Street (60-foot zone)

(ii) Baker Street, east side, from 11 feet to 64 feet north of Green Street (53-foot zone)

(B) Time: 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except on the days that the Consulate is closed (January 1 through January 8; February 23 through February 25; March 8 through March 10; May 1 through May 3; May 9 through May 11; June 12 through June 15; July 4 (Independence Day); November 2 through November 4; last Thursday in November (Thanksgiving Day); December 25 (Christmas Day).)

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles displaying a permit issued by the Russian Consulate authorizing Parking in said zone.

(15) Grove Street, North Side, Between Van Ness Avenue and Polk Street

[32.6.2]

(A) Location: Grove Street, north side, between Van Ness Avenue and Polk Street.

(B) Time: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(16) Hunt Street [32.6.12]

(A) Location: The south side of Hunt Street within the rear property lines of the Fire Department building at 676 Howard Street, and from the east property line of this building to 40 feet easterly.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned San Francisco Fire Department vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(17) Hyde Street [32.6.34]

(A) Location:

(i) ~~Hyde Street, both sides~~ west side, between from 81 feet south of McAllister Street and to Fulton Street.

(ii) Hyde Street, east side, from Fulton Street to 123 feet southerly

(iii) ~~McAllister Street, south side, from Hyde Street to 300 feet easterly~~ Hyde Street, west side, from 131 feet south of Fulton Street to Grove Street.

(iv) Leavenworth Street, east side, from 48 feet south of Golden Gate Avenue to 68 feet north of McAllister Street.

(B) Time:

(i) Hyde Street, 6:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. on Wednesdays, Fridays,
and Sundays

(ii) Leavenworth Street, 6:00 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. on Wednesdays

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Trucks displaying a Farmer's Market Truck Parking Permit issued by the SFMTA. Any Truck displaying a Farmer's Market Truck Parking Permit may Park for any period of time ~~within between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Wednesdays and Sundays on the segment of Hyde Street or McAllister Street~~ at the times and locations specified above without depositing payment in the adjacent Parking Meters.

(18) Jackson Street, between Sansome Street and Custom House Place

[32.6.17]

(A) Location: Jackson Street, south side, between Sansome Street and Custom House Place

(B) Time: 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles registered to the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service and displaying a permit issued by the INS.

(19) Larkin Street [32.6.37]

(A) Location: The west side of Larkin Street, between Turk Street and Golden Gate Avenue.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Marked United States Marshals Service vehicles permitted to Park in this location by the Federal Protective Service of the Department of Homeland Security.

(20) Lech Walesa Street [32.6.22]

(A) Locations:

(i) Lech Walesa Street, north side, from ~~120~~50 feet to ~~235~~193 feet west of Polk Street (~~115-foot zone~~); and

(ii) ~~Lech Walesa Street, north side, from Polk Street to 89 feet westerly (89-foot zone)~~

(B) Time: ~~All times~~ 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(21) Redwood Street [32.6.18]

(A) Location: The south side of Redwood Street, from 35 feet to 115 feet west of Polk Street.

(B) Time: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(22) Stevenson Street [32.6.32]

(A) Location: The south side of Stevenson Street, from 7th Street to 294 feet easterly.

(B) Time: All times.

(C) Exempt Vehicles: SFPD vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA or any State or Federal law enforcement vehicle.

(23) South Van Ness Avenue [32.6.27]

(A) Location: The east side of South Van Ness Avenue, from 12th Street to 110 feet southerly (110-foot zone)

(B) Time: 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., Monday through Friday

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles displaying a permit issued by the California Department of Corrections.

(24) Treat Avenue [32.6.13]

(A) Location: The west side of Treat Avenue from a point approximately 38 feet north of 15th Street to 66 feet northerly (66-foot zone).

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(25) Turk Street [32.6.24]

(A) Location: The north or south side of Turk Street, from Laguna Street to 435 feet easterly (435-foot zones)

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: City-owned vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(26) Turk Street and Golden Gate Avenue [32.6.36]

(A) Locations:

(i) On the south side of Turk Street, between Larkin and Polk Streets; and

(ii) On the north side of Golden Gate Avenue, between Larkin and Polk Streets.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Law enforcement vehicles permitted to Park in that location by the Federal Protective Service of the Department of Homeland Security or displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(27) Vallejo Street, between Stockton and Powell Streets, and Churchill Street and Emery Lane [32.6.35]

(A) Location: The south side of Vallejo Street, from Powell Street to 94 feet easterly, and from Churchill Street to 106 feet easterly, and on the north side of Vallejo Street from Powell Street to 78 feet easterly, and from Emery Lane to 64 feet easterly.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Marked San Francisco Police Department vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

(28) Washington, Mason and Jackson Streets [32.1.10]

(A) Location: Both sides of Washington Street from Mason Street to a point 210 feet westerly, south side of Jackson Street from Mason to a point 210 feet westerly, and the west side of Mason Street from Jackson to Washington.

(B) Time: All times

(C) Exempt Vehicles: Vehicles displaying a permit issued by the SFMTA.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney

By: _____
JOHN I. KENNEDY
Deputy City Attorney

I certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors at its meeting of November 20, 2012.

Secretary to the Board of Directors
San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency